
SUPPLEMENTAL MEMORANDUM—PERFORMING ARTS COMMITTEE 
 

 
 Community Services Department 

 
 
DATE: October 16, 2024 
 
TO: Performing Arts Committee 
 
FROM: Theresa Yvonne, Performing Arts Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Supplemental Memorandum—Modifications to Item 5.1:  Revisions to the Home 

Company Program (October 3, 2024) 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve staff modifications to the original memorandum posted for the Performing Arts 
Committee on October 3, 2024, entitled Revisions to the Home Company Program.  
 

PURPOSE 

 
This memorandum supplements the Staff Memorandum originally posted for the Performing Arts 
Committee meeting on October 3, 2024 as Item 5.1 on the agenda.  The Committee requested a 
purpose statement, and staff prepared the following modifications for the Committee’s approval:  
 
1. Revise Background section of Pages 1 and 2 of Memo 5.1 to include a purpose statement: 

 
Revise the Home Company program to better reflect Mountain View's diverse community 
by offering a broader range of programming, enhancing access to the Center for the 
Performing Arts for future clients and renters, and, in doing so, enhancing the economic 
vitality of the newly renovated downtown. 
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Attachment: 1. October 3, 2024 Memorandum:  Revisions to the Home Company Program 
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